

From: Smukler, Fortuna <Fortuna.Smukler@citynmb.com>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2026 7:45 PM
To: Matamoros, Carolina <Carolina.Matamoros@citynmb.com>; Morris, Bernice <Bernice.Morris@citynmb.com>
Cc: Williams, Darwin <Darvin.Williams@citynmb.com>
Subject: Re: MDCLC Gala Follow Up

Sir Diego would be a thrill to have him there but he is not a resident or employee of NMB and city funds were used for this.

Also I have not 100% forgiven him for his anti semitic remarks - although since I have helped him financially and I speak to him.

The ticket should go to an employee as always has been done. I have friends in the city that I could have picked to go.

And tell the Mayor that although every body told me that he would not go, I told them all that he would. I guess I was proven wrong and I should have known better.

Fortuna

Fortuna Smukler | *Commissioner*
City of North Miami Beach
Office of the Mayor & Commission
T (305) 948-2986, ext. 14004